

**T:** +86 10 8518 9318

**F:** +86 10 8518 9338

## E-mail:

jian.li@beijingeastip.com

## **BEIJING**

## Dr. Jian LI

### **Vice President**

Dr. Li is the Vice President of the firm responsible for patent administration and docketing. Dr. Li is a senior patent attorney and litigator focuses on chemical field related matters including prosecution, invalidation, reexamination, appeal, and litigation before the State Intellectual Property Office (SIPO), Patent Re-Examination Board (PRB), and the People's Courts. Dr. Li also advises on corporate IP portfolio management.

Since joining Beijing East IP in 2003, Dr. Li worked in the Biological and Chemical Division of the Patent Department. In 2007, Dr. Li was promoted as the leading patent attorney in the department, where Dr. Li assisted numerous Fortune 500 corporations in procuring and asserting their patent rights in China.

Dr. Lin speaks fluent English

# **Professional Leadership**

None

# **Professional Recognition**

None

#### **Publications**

None

## **Related Employment**

Vice President, Beijing East IP Ltd., 2012 - present

Patent Attorney/ Department Manager, Beijing East IP Ltd., 2007 - 2012

Patent Attorney, Beijing East IP Ltd., 2005 - 2006

Patent Engineering, Beijing East IP Ltd., 2003 - 2005

#### **Recent News**

None

## **Recent Speaking Engagements**

# **Areas of Practice**

Patent Drafting

**Patent Prosecution** 

Patent Invalidation

Patent Litigation

**Patent Consultation** 

## **Industries**

Organic Chemistry

Polymer Materials

**Chemical Engineering** 

Pharmacy

**Coating Materials** 

# Highlights

## **Admissions**

Patent Attorney

# **Education**

Ph.D., Shanghai Jiao Tong University

M.S., Northwestern Polytechnical University

B.S., Northwestern Polytechnical University